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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Joel Hale <JHale@boazenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 8:58 AM
To: MBurton@blm.gov; jamos@blm.gov
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Emory Mann Sr.
Subject: Boaz Energy - Fed KLM Spill
Attachments: Boaz - KLM Notices 9-17-13.pdf

All,

Attached are the C-141 and Remediation plan for the Boaz spill at the Federal KLM battery.
Please let me know what else is needed and we start getting this cleanup underway.

Just to keep you in the loop, the old building on the location has been torn down and is in the process of being removed
from the location.

TRERIY L0

2608 Loma Dr.
Midland, Texas 79705

0: 432-253-7074
C: 903-985-0365
E: jhale@boazenergy.com




Bureau of Land Management
Carlsbad Field Office

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad;, New Mexico 88220-6292

RE: Notice of Written Order
"13MRBO38W
Federal K-L-M Battery

This notice is the serve as the Remediation Plan for Federal KLM spill.

Boaz had an oil iclease at the KL1:M battery on the morning July 27, 2013. Based off Boaz tank ‘
gauges, 10 barrels of oil were released with 6 being recovered. KLM Battery is located 31-17S-30E
in Eddy ‘County.

Boaz intends to remove or approximately 2” of soil or dirt to a point that no staining is present. This
will include areas within the firewall afound the separator-as well as arcas across the lease road and
the hillside:across.the lease road..

After removal of soil, Boaz will notify BLM representativés for soil sampling, Soil samples will be
taken and tested to confirm acceptable concentrations before clean fill is applied.

The circulation pump.onsite has already been placed within a containment to prevent future releases,
and the firewall around the separator will be raised by 27 all around to provide additional capacity.

As mentioned within the Notice of Written Order, Boaz will remove the building on location, but
leave the slab to allow for future construction. A firewall will also be built around the produced
water tanks at the same location.

Regards,

/ﬁilg/ %//( // 703

“Afel Hale
" Boaz Engineer




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Burton, Michael <mburton@bim.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 12:41 PM
To: Joel Hale

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Boaz - Federal KLM Battery

Joel,

Thank you for your response in this matter. I do have a few points that need to be addressed and added to this
plan before it can be approved.

1. When a spill occurs the operator must notify the BLM and the NMOCD. This is done with a C-141 state
form. We have not received a C-141 for this spill. You can just email it to me or Jim Amos (575-361-2648) for
the BLM. Mike Bratcher (575-748-1283) will be your contact with the NMOCD.

2. All clean up plans must be approved my the BLM and NMOCD.
3. Full delineation of the affected areas must be completed. This includes horizontal and vertical.

4, My largest concern is the area than is along the highway. I am not sure of the hoops and red tape that must be
jumped and cut to excavate this area. I have been searching for a contact for you but with no luck yet.

If you have any questions feel free to ask. [ am willing to meet on site if that will help.

Mike Burton

BLM-CFO

Environmental Protection Specialist
575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell

mburton@bim.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained

herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

On Fri, Sep 13, 2013 at 9:14 AM, Joel Hale <JHale@boazenergy.com> wrote:

Mike,



I wanted to touch base with you about the spill at our KLM Battery NMLC028936D. It was on Written Order
13MRBO038W.

I have mailed the Written Notice as well as the Remediation Plan to you as I could not find a way to do an
electronic submission. I apologize if this is the incorrect way and would appreciate any help in the right
direction if this it incorrect. '

I have also attached the files for your review and comment until they reach you by mail.

Thanks,

2608 Loma Dr.
Midland, Texas 79705

0: 432-253-7074
C: 903-985-0365
E: jhale@boazenergy.com




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Burton, Michael <mburton@blm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 9:26 AM

To: Joel Hale

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; James Amos; Solomon Hughes
Subject: Re: Boaz Energy - Fed KLM Spill

Joel,

The event number is: NU13142MB. This plan is approved with these stipulations.

Notification Stipulations:

1. A copy of the cleanup plan and conditions of approval must be given to the contractor or site work
personnel and be present on the location during all cleanup operations.

2. The authorized officer must be notified at the following phases of cleanup or conditions:
a. Prior to moving equipment on location for cleanup
b. When the excavation is nearing completion and a BLM inspection of the excavation or witnessing of
sampling is required by the cleanup plan COA’s.
¢. When the cleanup work is nearing completion and to schedule a final onsite prior to removal of
equipment.
d. Any time that a variance of the approved plan or conditions of approval is required.
e. In the event that you encounter excavation difficulties, unexpected void areas,
or archaeological artifacts the Authorized Officer must be contacted immediately. An onsite may be
required to assess the situation.

3. The authorized officer on this undesirable event case is:
Mike Burton

BLM-CFO

Environmental Protection Specialist

575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell

mburton@bim.gov

Pasture Impacted Areas:

1. The BLM requires horizontal cleanup of the spill impacted areas in addition to vertical cleanup/mitigation
measures.

2. The BLM may wish to inspect the excavation once it reaches cleanup depth/width. Confirmation samples of
excavation bottoms. sidewalls and any visibly affected areas outside of the excavation trench will be required,
the BLM may witness the sampling. Contact the authorized officer to schedule.

1



3. Lab analysis of the confirmation sampling must be forwarded to the authorized officer for final approval
before backfilling. Based on the sampling results, additional cleanup may be required or the site may be
approved for closure.

4. Once final approval of cleanup is given, the excavation can be backfilled with clean soil to the level of the
original native contour plus enough loft to accommodate the settling and compaction of unconsolidated fill
soils.

5. The top feet of the backfill material must be topsoil similar to that in the surrounding native terrain.
6. If pastures are not contaminated but are impacted by cleanup operations, the impacts to the pasture areas will
mitigated by re contouring the impacted areas and restoring the surface as listed in items 7 through 9 of this

section.

7. Install erosion control measures in the pasture-affected areas to prevent the unconsolidated reclamation
materials from washing or blowing away until reclaimed areas settle and begin to re vegetate.

8. Rip and seed reclaimed and equipment-impacted pasture areas with BLM seed mix #2 and #4, 50/50 or the
BLM LPC mix.

9. Barricade entrance to reclaimed pasture areas with fencing or an earthen barrier sufficient to prevent
vehicular access.

10. Continue to monitor spill reclamation area to ensure impacted pasture areas re vegetate and that erosion
issues do not develop.

Other Stipulations:

1. At the time of the final onsite for this location, the production facilities, well pad, access road, and the
surrounding pasture areas must be in a condition that will pass a routine inspection.

2. All household trash, debris, disconnected pipe and equipment must be removed from the area and the
surrounding pasture and hauled to an authorized landfill. Do not bury cleanup trash, equipment debris, or
household garbage in the cleanup excavation.

BLM approval of this proposal does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health, or the
environment, or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that location does not re vegetate, or future issues
with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility
for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws/regulations.

Thanks



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
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notitied that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

On Tue, Sep 17, 2013 at 8:57 AM, Joel Hale <JHale@boazenergy.com> wrote:

All,

Attached are the C-141 and Remediation plan for the Boaz spill at the Federal KLM battery.

Please let me know what else is needed and we start getting this cleanup underway.

Just to keep you in the loop, the old building on the location has been torn down and is in the process of being
removed from the location.

rmEBQY L18

2608 Loma Dr.
Midland, Texas 79705

0: 432-253-7074



C: 903-985-0365
E: jhale@boazenergy.com




